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DUKE POWER COMPANY

DANIEL BUILDING TELEPHONE:
GREENVILLE. S. C. 20602 242.5t10
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Mr. Sam R. Putnam, Jr., A.I.A.
J. E. Sirrine Company

P. 0. Box 5456

Greenville, S. C. 29606
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Dear Mr. Putnam:

I enjoyed meeting you on Wednesday and having the opportunity
to review the preliminary plans to 'Rolling Green village".
This certainly is a fine project and will be a great asset to
the Greenville Area.

1 appreciate your desire to construct this project using the
most up-to-date methods of insulation. I recommend that you
follow very closely the guidelines found in Duke Power's
energy efficient structure program. By doing so, this will
qualify all the individually metered residential units for

Duke Power's residential conservation (RC) rate.

We feel that the specifications set forth in this program will
cause the residential units to realize the maximum in energy

conservation.

By using these high levels of insulation, a smaller size heating
and cooling unit can be used resulting in an initial saving to the
developer and an on going saving to the occupant through lesser

energy usage.

When I can be of further service to you or any of your asso-
ciates, please call.

Sincprely,
'\.va 7
John Cooley
“Residential Supervisor
JC/mbr
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